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Technical Changes - SB 61 Page 1 of 1

Tratewell, Becky

From: Johnson, Dan (Legislature)
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2003 3:10 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cc:  Smyrski, Rose

Subject: Technical Changes - SB 61 (LRB 1432)
Becky,

I'received word from one of our lead Green Tier Committee members that a simple amendment to
Senate Bill 61 is necessary. It is as follows:

Page 24

1. Line 10-11: Delete "of the American National Standards Institute". RAB is not officially
affiliated with ANSI for purposes of auditor certification.

2. Line 13: Delete "standard 14012" and replace it with "guidance 19011". The ISO 14012
document is no longer in effect and has been replaced by 19011. [Guidance is the appropriate term,
and the only standard is the ISO 14001 EMS standard.]

Thank you.

Dan Johnson

Office of State Senator Neal Kedzie
11th Senate District

266-2635

03/24/2003
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 61

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

t/ 1. Page 24, line 10: delete the material beginning with “of” and ending with

“institute” on line 11.

,/ 2. Page 24, line 13: delete “standard 14012” and substitute “guidance 19011,

(END)
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SENATE AMENDMEN’;,/\
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 61

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 24, line 10: delete the material beginning with “of” and ending with
@ ‘jnstitute” on line 11.

-

4 2. Page 24, line 13: delete “standard 14012” and substitute “guidance 19011”.

5 (END)



State of Wisconsin
2003-2004 LEGISLATURE

CORRECTIONS IN:
SENATE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 61

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(April 29, 2003)

1. Page 1, line 3: delete “institute” and substitute “Institute”.
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35. 17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.



